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20 September 201 8 

Re: ADDliCatiOn for Transfer of IE Licenses in resDect of S t m s  Eco Holdinas Limited 
lformerlv Nurendale) for facilities located at: 
Rathdrinagh, Beauparc, Navan, County Meath - WO1 40-04 
Ballymount Cross, Tallaght, Dublin 24 - WOO39-02 
Cappagh Road, Finglas, Dublin 1 1  - WO261-02 

Dear Mr Henry, 

I refer to the confidential information which was received by the Agency on the 1 June 
201 8 in relation to above mentioned transfers. 

This information was kept securely in the Agency’s headquarters for the duration of the 
transfer process, which is now completed. The Agency no longer requires to hold this 
information and I now return same to you under cover of registered post. 

This infomation should be held at your premises and made available to EPA Inspectors 
upon request. 

Yours sincerely, 

GriLinne Oglesby 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 




